From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj@cgm.co.uk>

Sent: 12 January 2011 14:34

To: Susan Clark

Subject: Fw: Mediation Timetable
Attachments: mediationtimetable (4).docx.DOC

Will be with you in 15
Sent using my BlackBerry® from Orange

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the addressee (or
responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution
or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete it. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your
systems or data by this message or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses.
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From: "Nolan, Brandon" <Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com>
Date: Wed, 12 Jan 2011 13:04:16 -0000

To: Anthony Rush<rush aj@cqm.co.uk>

Cc: Nigel Robson<robson.nizel | | | I : Williamson,
Simona<Simona. Williamson@mcgrigors.com>

Subject: Mediation Timetable

Tony

Some minor tweaking shown in red line form.
Regards

Brandon

Brandon Nolan
Partner
Construction

for McGrigors LLP
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment.

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number SO300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange,
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the
word "partner” we mean a member of McGrigors LLP.

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered humber NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP
is open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a
member of McGrigors Belfast LLP.

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice (available on our website here:
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy notice.html

For further information please visit: http://www.mecgrigors.com
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